






# Panha UY

Senior Mobile Engineer

 Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

---

## Contact

-  +855 16 225 163
-  uypanha.dev@gmail.com
-  uypanha.github.io

---

## Skills

- iOS (Swift)
- Android (Kotlin, Java, C++)
- React-Native
- Gits
- GraphQL

---

## Education

- 2011 - 2015  
**BCS - Computer Science and Engineering**  
Royal University of Phnom Penh
- 2008 - 2011  
**Diploma | High School Student**  
Preah Reach Samphea High School, Kampot

---

## Languages

**English** - Conversational

**Khmer** - Native

---

## About Me

To involve in international development is an interesting thing to me that I want to be a part of. It lets me know what is real-world development, to learn from expertise developers, to make something well recognized and what we call wonderful.

---

## Experience

- July 2018 - Present  
**Senior Mobile Engineer**  
Bloo INC
  - Manage and develop Project Management Tools (mobile apps) for business (iOS, Android) - Blue Teamwork
  - Works closely with the head of back-end engineers for integrating platforms
- February 2018 - Present  
**Senior Mobile Engineer**  
M.A.D (Cambodia) Co., Ltd
  - Develop mobile applications for clients (Hungry Apps, The Comeback App, PiPay)
  - Works closely with clients on project estimation, development, and training
- May 2015 - January 2018  
**Android Application Developer**  
Mobile C&C (Cambodia) Co., LTD
  - Design, Build, and Maintain performance, reusable, and reliable Java code for the application of the company and also client Apps (PPCBank Mobile Banking, LifeOn Shop, Choice Taxi)
  - Involved in the R&D (research and development) team to research and build new native components for the company's framework (Android).
- July 2013 - March 2015  
**LAB ASSISTANT**  
Cambodia-Korea Corporation Center (CKCC)
  - Check and maintain the software in computer labs
  - Assist in Computer Lab on every ICT courses (Android, iOS, and other)
  - Prepare the Computer Lab on following day of training courses and report teaching materials (Software & Hardware) to HRDO
  - Involved into developing project "Human Resources Information Management System" for the organization.